
 

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 1 
 

 Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Vice President 
Riverbank 

Greg Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 
Waterford 

Steven Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

AGENDA  
September 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE  
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 
 

MEETING TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION 
 

Topic: SCFPD Regular Board Meeting 
Time: Sep 8, 2022 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84866777994 
 

Meeting ID: 848 6677 7994 
Dial by your location 
+1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)         
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AND WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING 

VIA TELECONFERENCE, AT THIS TIME, YOU WILL BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

 
NOTICE 

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Board of Directors meeting will be conducted 
virtually pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 amending the Ralph M. Brown Act and 

Government Code Section 54953(e) (and without compliance with section 54953(b)(3)) related to 
conducting public meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic based on the current State of 

Emergency and the existing State recommendations on social distancing. 

 
 
 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 2 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Goulding 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   

 
4. ROLL CALL 

Board President:  Goulding 
Board Vice President: Neal 
Director:   Bernardi 
Director:   Rivers 
Director:   Stanfield 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 
 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 
 
Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 
 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 
special consideration.  
 

Item 9.A: Waive Readings – Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions, 
except by Title. 

  
 Recommendation:  Approve and waive reading by Consent 

Action. 



 

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 3 
 

 
Item 9.B: Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Board of Directors Regular and Closed 

Session Meetings.  
 
 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of August 11, 2022, by 

Consent Action. 
 
Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – August 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 
 
Item 9.D:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – August 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  
 
Item 9.E:             Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 

and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings. 
 
 Recommendation: Move to reconfirm findings and determinations 

made under Resolution No. 2021-014 and Assembly Bill 361 for the 
continuation of virtual meetings. 

 
• Consideration of Removed of Consent Item(S) 

 
10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
Item 10.A: Consideration to move the Regular Board meeting day from the second 

Thursday of the month to the third Thursday of the month. 
 
 Recommendation: The Board consider moving the Regular Board 

meeting day to the third Thursday of the month. 

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
No Public Hearing items scheduled. 

 
12. ACTION ITEMS  

     

Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve Resolution 2022-06, the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year 
budget 

. Recommendation:  1) Board Discussion; 2) Open Public 
Comment Period; 3) Close Public Comment Period; 4) Approve Final 
Budget Resolution 2022-06, by Roll Call vote. 

 
13. COMMUNICATIONS 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 4 
 

1. Correspondence – None currently. 
 
 

2. Written Staff Reports – Information and Discussion Items 
 
Item 13.1.A:   Fire Chief – Monthly Board Report and Call Log (see attached 

Report) 

Item 13.1.B:   Training 

Item 13.1.C:   Local 3399 

 
3. Verbal Committee Reports 

Item 13.2.A:    Capital Facilities – (Rivers/Stanfield) 

Item 13.2.B:   Finance – (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.2.C:    Personnel – (Bernardi/Stanfield)  

Item 13.2.D:    Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammo – (Neal/Rivers) 

Item 13.2.E:   Ad Hoc Censure – (Rivers/Stanfield) 

Item 13.2.F:   Ad Hoc Grievance – (Goulding/Bernardi) 

Item  13.2.G:  Fire Advisory  with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 

 
 

4.  Directors Comments – At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 

 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

 
15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 5 
 

 

 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is October 6th, 2022, at 6:00 
p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do hereby 
declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board of Director 
has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 
Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 
District Fire Stations 
 
Dated: September 2, 2022,       Time:3:00 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________  
Erik Klevmyr, Deputy Fire Warden 
Board Clerk 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.  



 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Vice President 
Riverbank 

Gregory M. 
Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 
Waterford 

Steven 
Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, August 11th, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Station 26 Meeting Room with President Goulding presiding and calling the 
meeting to order. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Vice President Neal.  
 

3. INVOCATION 
 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the 
invocation.  
 

4. ROLL CALL 
 

Board Clerk Called the roll; 
 
Present: 
Board Vice President: Neal  
Director:   Stanfield 
Director:   Bernardi  
 
Absent: 
Board President:  Goulding 



 

 

Director:    Rivers 
 

 
Staff Present: 
Fire Chief:   Tietjen 
Battalion Chief:  Bray 
District Attorney:  Diaz 
Clerk of the Board:  Klevmyr 

 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ± at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield to modify and 
approve the agenda. Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Rivers  
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION ± Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.  

None was declared. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 
 
No Public Comments  
 
 

8. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

- Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following; 
o Employee Years of Service 

� Captain C. Knee ± 10 years of service 
o New Hires and Promotions 

� Josh Tucker ± Promotion to Battalion Chief 
  

 
9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 
 
- Item 9.A: Waive Readings ± Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions, 

except by Title. 
- Item 9.B: Minutes of the May 12th, and July 14,2022, Board of Directors Regular 

and Closed Session Meetings. 



 

 

- Item 9.C: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) ± July 2022 
- Item 9.D: Acceptance of Financial Reports ± July 2022 
- Item 9.E: Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 

and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings.  

Motion to approve items on the consent calendar was made by Director 
Stanfield, seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN:  0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Rivers  
 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

No Discussion Items. 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items.  
 

12. ACTION ITEMS 

No Action Items. 
 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.1.A ± )LUH�&KLHI¶V�5HSRUW 

- Chief Tietjen reviewed the )LUH�&KLHI¶V�5HSRUW�IRU�WKH�PRQWK�RI�July.  

Item 13.2.A ± Capital Facilities 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.2.B ± Finance Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.2.C ± Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.D ± Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammunition Plant 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.E ± Ad Hoc Censure 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.F ± Ad Hoc Grievance 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.G ± Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 



 

 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments 

- Director Stanfield gave his thanks for the personnel who worked National Night Out 
and visited the community events.  

- Director Bernardi congratulated personnel on the work they did for the drowning 
rescue and save at Jacob Meyers Park. He also gave his congratulations to BC 
Tucker on his promotion. Director Bernardi also stated that he would like the board 
to discuss the purchase of challenge coins that the Board could use to recognize 
special service on behalf of the District.  

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board went into closed session at 6:14 p.m. 

 

Item 14.A:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant 
to (Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)).  

Foster Farms, LLC v. County of Stanislaus; Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 
Protection District, Stanislaus County Superior Court Case No. CV-20-
002107; Court of Appeal Case No. F083826 

 

Item 14.B:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ± ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 

See Government Tort Claims included in agenda packet 

 

Item 14.C:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ± ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 

Discuss Matter Related to Pay/Employment Dispute 

 

15. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board returned from closed session at 7:01 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business the Board adjourned at 7:01 p.m.  
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVE: 

 



 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board   Jonathan Goulding, Board President 

























 

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

STAFF REPORT 
 

TO: President and Members of the Board of Directors 

FROM: Christopher Diaz, District Counsel 

DATE: January 13th, 2022 

SUBJECT/TITLE: 
Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 and 
Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to reconfirm findings and determinations made under Resolution No. 2021-014 
and Assembly Bill 361 for the continuation of virtual meetings. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: 

On March 17, 2020, in the face of the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Gavin Newsom 
issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown 
Act in order to allow for local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings completely 
telephonically or by other electronic means. 
The provisions in the Brown Act that were suspended by the Governor’s Executive 
Order are contained at Government Code Section 54953(b)(3) and require that when 
teleconferencing is used, outside of a statewide emergency, that the following occur: 

• An agenda is required to be posted at all locations, including any 
teleconference locations 

• Each teleconference location must be identified on the actual agenda 
• Each teleconference location shall be accessible to the public 
• A quorum of the legislative body must be in the jurisdiction 

With the Governor’s Executive Order, the four above requirements were suspended 
allowing board members to not have to post an agenda at their teleconference location, 
not have to identify their location on the meeting agenda, not have to ensure public 
accessibility at the teleconference location, and the Board did not need a quorum in 
the jurisdiction. As the Board of Directors is aware, this allowed for Board meetings to 
be conducted by Go To Meeting with some board members and staff attending from 
remote locations. 



The suspension of certain provisions of the Brown Act was further extended by the 
Governor on June 11, 2021 by the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21 which 
continued to allow for complete virtual meetings until September 30, 2021. 
With the expiration of the Governor’s Executive Order along with the uncertainty that 
surrounded the Governor’s potential recall, the State Legislature also took the remote 
meeting issue into its own hands through the adoption of Assembly Bill 361, which is 
explained in more depth below. 
On October 14, 2021, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2021-014 making 
findings that state or local officials continue to recommend social distancing measures 
to prevent the spread of COVID-19 and including reference in particular to Cal-OSHA 
regulation 3205, which recommends physical distancing in the workplace. By motion 
and majority vote, the Board of Directors may reconfirm the findings and 
determinations made in Resolution No. 2021-014 to continue to hold virtual meetings 
pursuant to AB 361. 
 
ANALYSIS 
On September 16, 2021, the Governor signed AB 361, which allows legislative bodies 
to meet virtually provided there is a state of emergency declared by the Governor, and 
either: 

(1) state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing; or 

(2) the legislative body determines by majority vote that meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees. 

The Governor by executive order signed on September 20, 2021, suspended the 
effective date of AB 361 to October 1, 2021. As a result, if the District desires to have 
virtual meetings on or after October 1, 2021, it must do so consistent with the 
requirements of AB 361. 
AB 361 preserves many of the provisions of the earlier executive orders, including the 
suspension of the four teleconferencing requirements noted above, while also adding 
new requirements to the management of remote and teleconference public meetings 
in order to better achieve the levels of transparency that the Brown Act demands. 
Specifically, AB 361 imposes two new rules on remote public meetings: 

1. Local governments and agencies hosting teleconference meetings in lieu 
of traditional in-person public meetings must permit direct public comment 
during the teleconference and must leave open the opportunity for public 
comment until the comment period for a given item is closed during the 
ordinary course of the meeting. The opportunity to make public comment 
must be of a sufficient duration so as to allow actual public participation. 

2. Any action by the governing body during a public teleconference meeting 
must occur while the agency is actively and successfully broadcasting to 
members of the public through a call-in option or an internet-based 
service option. If a technical disruption within the agency’s control 



prevents members of the public from either viewing the meeting of the 
public agency or prevents members of the public from offering public 
comment, the agency must cease all action on the meeting agenda until 
the disruption ends and the broadcast is restored. Action taken during an 
agency-caused disruption may be challenged as a violation of the Brown 
Act. 

In order to continue to qualify for AB 361’s waiver of in-person meeting requirements, 
the Board of Directors must, within thirty (30) days of its first meeting under AB 361, 
and every thirty (30) days thereafter, make findings that (a) state or local officials 
continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing, or that (b) an in-person 
meeting would constitute an imminent risk to the safety of attendees. 
The above conditions continue to exist at this time, and staff recommends the Board 
move to reconfirm the findings and determinations made in Resolution No. 2021-014 
so that the Board of Directors and all other subordinate legislative bodies that are 
required to comply with the Brown Act may continue to meet virtually.  
Lastly, it is important to note that AB 361 is optional. If the Board of Directors wishes, it 
may continue to meet in person without taking any action under AB 361. However, if 
the Board does not take action, any Board member who did need to attend remotely in 
the future, would be required to comply with the four provisions on page 1 of this report. 
In addition, hybrid meetings are permissible where the Board attends in person and the 
public attends remotely via Go To Meeting or Zoom, and no action would need to be 
taken under AB 361. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Board of Director’s motion to reconfirm the findings to continue with virtual 
meetings will maintain the status quo and no financial impact is anticipated. 
OPTIONS: 

1. Move to reconfirm the findings and determinations 
2. Not move to reconfirm the findings and determinations 

ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 



 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 
  Clinton Bray, Battalion Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of Moving the Regular Board Meeting 
 
DATE:            September 8, 2022 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider changing the Regular Board Meeting day from the second 
Thursday of the month to the third Thursday of the month 

DISCUSSION: 

With the retention of our new District special counsel, there is a conflict having our newly appointed attorney to attend 
Board meetings on the second Thursday of the month. In addition, moving from the second Thursday will provide 
additional flexibility for staff who attend other Board meetings on the second Thursday of the month.  This discussion 
item is to serve as a dialogue as to if and when the Board can change the regularly scheduled meeting day.  

 
CONSIDERATIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS: 
  
Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider moving the regularly scheduled Board meetings to the third Thursday 
of every month to accommodate the attendance of our District special counsel.  Staff will come back with any necessary 
resolution or policy change to effectuate direction given at this meeting. 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 
  



6XE�$FFW
6XP

P
DU\

)<��������
)<��������

)<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLP

DWHV
0
LG�<HDU�%

XGJHW
3URSRVHG�%

XGJHW

3URMHFWHG�5
HFXUULQJ�5

HYHQXHV
�������������

��������������
�������������

�������������
�������������

������������������

2
SHUDWLRQDO�([SHQGLWXUHV

����
6DODULHV�DQG�%HQHILWV

������������
����������������

�������������
�������������

�������������
������������������

����
6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV

������������
����������������

������������
���������������

������������
��������������������

7RWDO�2
SHUDWLRQDO�([SHQGLWXUHV

�������������
��������������

�������������
�������������

�������������
������������������

6XEWRWDO�
����������

�������������������
������������

���������������
������������

��������������������

&
DSLWDO�%

XGJHW��5
HVWULFWHG�5

HVHUYH�IXQGHG�
����

&
DSLWDO�)DFLOLW\�,P

SURYHP
HQW�3URMHFWV

����������
�������������������

����������
������������������

����������
�����������������������

����
&
DSLWDO�(TXLSP

HQW�
����������

�������������������
����������

������������������
����������

�����������������������
7RWDO�&

DSLWDO
����������

�������������������
����������

������������������
����������

�����������������������

����
7R�RU��)URP

��8
QDOORFDWHG�5

HVHUYH�)XQGV
���������

���������������������
����������

������������������
����������

�����������������������

7RWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV
�������������

��������������
�������������

�������������
�������������

������������������

)<��������
)<��������

)<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLP

DWHV
0
LG�<HDU�%

XGJHW
3URSRVHG�%

XGJHW

%
HJLQQLQJ�)XQG�%

DODQFH
������������

����������������
������������

���������������
������������

��������������������

���1
HW�6XUSOXV��'

HILFLW�
���������

���������������������
����������

������������������
����������

�����������������������

$&
78$/���%8

'
*
(7('

�5
(6(5

9(6

%
XGJHW�2

YHUYLHZ

67$1
,6/$8

6�&
2
1
62

/,'
$7('

�),5
(�35

2
7(&

7,2
1
�'
,675

,&
7

)LQDO�%XGJHW
35

2
32

6('
�%8

'
*
(7���),6&

$/�<($5
����������

)8
1
'
�������������

)8
1
&
7,2

1
����%XGJHW�2

YHUYLHZ
�

$&
&
2
8
1
7�'

(6&
5
,37,2

1

��RI���



���5
HGXFWLRQ�IRU�&

XUUHQW�<HDU�'
YOSP

W�)HHV
�����������

�������������������
������������

�����������������
�����������

������������������������
���5

HGXFWLRQ�IRU�&
DSLWDO�6HW�$VLGH

������������
�����������������

�
�������������������������������

�
������������������������������������

���(QGLQJ�)XQG�%
DODQFH

������������
����������������

������������
���������������

������������
��������������������

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

5HFXUULQJ�5HYHQXH ����������������������� ����������������������� �������������������������������

����������������������� ����������������������� �������������������������������727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����6XPPDU\�RI�5HYHQXH�3URMHFWLRQV

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

5HYHQXH�3URMHFWLRQV�)URP�$OO�6RXUFHV����������������������������������������������
�$QQXDO�5HFXUULQJ�DQG�6SHFLDO�5HYHQXH�

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV ������������������������ ������������������������ �������������������������������

���� 6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV ������������������������ ������������������������� ��������������������������������

���� &DSLWDO�)DFLOLWLHV ������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� &DSLWDO�(TXLSPHQW ������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

����������������������� ������������������������ �������������������������������

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

0DMRU�%XGJHW�'LYLVLRQ�([SHQGLWXUHV�$QG�&DSLWDO�(TXLSPHQW

727$/

$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����6XPPDU\�RI�0DMRU�%XGJHW�'LYLVLRQ�([SHQGLWXUHV

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 6DODULHV�	�:DJHV ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������

���� 2YHUWLPH ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������

���� 5HWLUHPHQW�([SHQVH ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������

���� (PSOR\HH�*URXS�+HDOWK�,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

���� 5HWLUHH�*URXS�+HDOWK�,QVXUDQFH �������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

���� :RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

������������������������ ����������������������� �������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

6XPPDU\�RI�6DODULHV��2YHUWLPH��5HWLUHPHQW��+HDOWK�,QVXUDQFH�DQG�:RUNHUV
�
&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&7�������������
)81'�����������������6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV�
)81&7,21����6XPPDU\�RI�6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� &ORWKLQJ�	�3HUVRQDO�3URWHFWLYH�&ORWKLQJ ������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� +RXVHKROG�([SHQVH �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� ,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������
���� 0DLQWHQDQFH���(TXLSPHQW ������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������
���� 0DLQWHQDQFH���%XLOGLQJ�	�,PSURYHPHQWV �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 0HGLFDO�6XSSOLHV ������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������
���� 0HPEHUVKLSV �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 7UDYHO�DQG�2WKHU�6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 2IILFH�([SHQVH ��������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 3URIHVVLRQDO�	�6SHFLDOL]HG�6HUYLFHV ������������������������� �������������������������� ��������������������������������
���� 3XEOLFDWLRQV�	�/HJDO�1RWLFHV ����������������������������� ���������������������������� �����������������������������������
���� 5HQWV�	�/HDVHV���(TXLSPHQW �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 7UDLQLQJ�3XEOLF�(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��)XHO�DQG�2LO� �������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������
���� 8WLOLWLHV ������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������
���� 6SHFLDO�$VVHVVPHQW�&RVWV�DQG�5HLPEXUVHPHQWV �������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������������

������������������������ ������������������������� ��������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

6XPPDU\�RI�6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&7�������������
)81'������������������6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
)81&7,21����6XPPDU\�RI�6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� &DSLWDO�,PSURYHPHQW�3URMHFWV ������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

���� &DSLWDO�(TXLSPHQW ������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

727$/ ������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

6XPPDU\�RI�&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&7�������������
)81'������������������&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV
)81&7,21����6XPPDU\�RI�&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV

��RI���



6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

$)*�*UDQWV����� ������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������
'HYHORSPHQW�)HHV���5HVWULFWHG�IXQGV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
,QWHUHVW�&RXQW\�DQG�:HVW$PHULFD �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
'RQDWLRQV ���������������������������� ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������

0LVFHOODQHRXV�5HLPEXUVHPHQWV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
:RUNHUV�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�5HLPEXUVHPHQWV ��������������������������
6WULNH�7HDP�3HUVRQQHO ������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������������������������
6WULNH�7HDP�9HKLFOH ������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������
)LUH�,QYHVWLJDWRU�5HLPEXUVHPHQW ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

)LUH�5HFRYHU\�$XWR� �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
$05� �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

&HOO�7RZHU�&&70��//& �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
)LUVW�5HVSRQGHU�6HUYLFHV ������������������������������ ������������������������ �����������������������������������
3UHYHQWLRQ�5HYHQXH �������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������
$GPLQ�)HHV�&(4$�,PSDFW �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
2WKHU�5HYHQXH ���������������������������� ������������������������� ��������������������������������������
)+$�LQ�/LHX�7D[�$SSRUWLRQPHQW ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������
2WKHU�7D[HV���5377)�5HVLGXDOV���2WKHU ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������
3URSHUW\�7D[���3ULRU�8QVHFXUHG ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������
3URSHUW\�7D[���8QLWDU\ �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
3URSHUW\�7D[HV���6HFXUHG ������������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������������������
3URSHUW\�7D[���&XUUHQW�XQVHFXUHG ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������
6SHFLDO�$VVHVVPHQWV ������������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������������������
6SHFLDO�$VVHVVPHQWV�3< ������������������������������ ������������������������ �����������������������������������
6WDWH�+RPHRZQHUV
�SURSHUW\�WD[�UHOLHI �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������
6XSSOHPHQWDO�3URSHUW\�7D[� �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

&R�RI�6WDQLVODXV�5'$�SDVV�WKURXJK ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������
&$5(6�$FW�)XQGLQJ���6WDQLVODXV�&RXQW\ ������������������������� ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������
3URSRVLWLRQ�����)XQGLQJ���&RXQW\ ������������������������������ ����������������������� ����������������������������������
$553$�)XQGLQJ �����������
6$)(5�*UDQW���)(0$� ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������
9)$�*UDQW���3XEOLF�%HQHILW�*UDQW ������������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������������

����������������������� ��������������������� ��������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

5HYHQXH�3URMHFWLRQV�)URP�$OO�6RXUFHV����������������������������������������������������������
�$QQXDO�5HFXUULQJ�DQG�6SHFLDO�5HYHQXH�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����7RWDO�(VWLPDWHG�5HYHQXH

��RI���



$&&7�
)81'�
)81&7,21�

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

*5$176��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6SHFLILF�*UDQW�
H[SHQGLWXUHV�QRW�LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQWR�RWKHU�H[SHQGLWXUHV�

727$/

��RI���



$&&7� ����
)81'�� �����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV��
)81&7,21��

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 6DODULHV�	�:DJHV ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������
'HSXW\�&KLHI����
%DWWDOLRQ�&KLHIV����
&DSWDLQV�����
&DSWDLQV���5HOLHI����
&DSWDLQ�7UDLQLQJ�2IILFHU����
(QJLQHHUV�����
)LUHILJKWHUV�����
)LUH�6$)(5�3RVLWLRQV��LQ�QXPEHUV�DERYH�
)LUH�,QVSHFWRU�����3DUW�7LPH
)LUH�,QVSHFWRU���)XOO�7LPH
$GPLQ��$VVLVWDQW�,,���,,,����

���� 5HWURDFWLYH�3D\���(VWLPDWHG ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� +D]�0DW�3D\ ��������������������������� ��������������������������� �����������������������������������

������ 6ZLIWZDWHU �������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

������ %LOLQJXDO ��������������������������� ��������������������������� �����������������������������������

������ (GXFDWLRQ�,QFHQWLYH �������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� (PSOR\HH�0HGLFDO�:DLYHU ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

���� (YHUEULGJH��IRUPDOO\�+LSOLQN� ��������������������������� ��������������������������� �����������������������������������

���� )/6$ �������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

���� /HDYH�7LPH�%X\�%DFN ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������������

���� 8QLIRUP�$OORZDQFH �������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� 3D\UROO�7D[�([SHQVH �������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

)81'�6$/$5,(6�$1'�:$*(6�)25�$//�',675,&7�3(56211(/��,1&/8',1*�63(&,$/�3$<�����������������������������������������������������+D]�
0DW��6ZLIWZDWHU��%LOLQJXDO���('8&$7,21��)RU�+DYLQJ�$�'HJUHH���0(',&$/�:$,9(5��&DVK�,QVWHDG�2I�+HDOWK�,QVXUDQFH���

(9(5%5,'*(��+LSOLQN���)/6$��)DLU�/DERU�6WDQGDUGV�$FW����+RXU�(PSOR\HH���81,)250��3$<52//�7$;�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

6DODULHV�	�:DJHV

���RI���



$&&7� ����
)81'� �����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV
)81&7,21�2YHUWLPH

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 2YHUWLPH ������������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������������������

������������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

&203(16$7,21�)25�29(57,0(��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������27�
&RYHUDJH�)RU�%HUHDYHPHQW��+ROLGD\��,QFLGHQW��6LFN��7UDLQLQJ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9DFDQF\��

9DFDWLRQ��:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�/HDYH�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

���RI���



$&&7�
)81'�
)81&7,21�

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 5HWLUHPHQW�([SHQVH ������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� $GPLQLVWUDWLYH�)HH�IRU�%RQG ���������������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 6LGH�)XQG�3ULQFLSDO��������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� 6LGH�)XQG�,QWHUHVW���������������������� �������������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������������������

���� &DO�3(56�8$/��$XJXVW��VW ������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

���� *$6%����UHSRUWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQW ���������������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������������������

������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

72�)81'�5(7,5(0(17�(;3(16(�)25�',675,&7�3(56211(/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2QJRLQJ�
&DO3(56�5HWLUHPHQW��3HQVLRQ�2EOLJDWLRQ�%RQG��&DO3(56�8$/�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV
5HWLUHPHQW

���RI���



$&&7� ����
)81'� �����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV
)81&7,21�(PSOR\HH�*URXS�,QVXUDQFH

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

���� 9LVLRQ�,QVXUDQFH �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 'HQWDO�,QVXUDQFH �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� /LIH�,QVXUDQFH�$'	' �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� /RQJ�7HUP�'LVDELOLW\�(PSOR\HH�$VVLVW��3URJUDP �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� &HQWUDO�9DOOH\�5HWLUHH�0HGLFDO�7UXVW �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

72�)81'�0(',&$/��9,6,21��'(17$/��/,)(��/7'�$1'�:25.3/$&(�:(//1(66�*5283�,1685$1&(���������������������������������������������������������
�7KH�'LVWULFW�3URYLGHV�7R�(DFK�(PSOR\HH�$QG�7KHLU�'HSHQGHSHQGHQWV�%\�028��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

���RI���



$&&7�
)81'�
)81&7,21�

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 5HWLUHH�*URXS�0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH �������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

72�)81'�0(',&$/��'(17$/�$1'�9,6,21�,1685$1&(�3529,'('�72�5(7,5((6�287�2)�7+(,5�6,&.�/($9(�%$/$1&(6�
8321�5(7,5(0(17���

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV
5HWLUHH�*URXS�,QVXUDQFH

���RI���



$&&7�
)81'�
)81&7,21�

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� :RUNHUV�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������

������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

)81'�7+(�',675,&7
6�5(48,5(0(176�2)�67$7(�0$1'$7('�:25.(56�&203(16$7,21�,1685$1&(�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6DODULHV�	�%HQHILWV
:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH

���RI���



$&&7�
)81'�
)81&7,21�

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� %DGJHV�	�(PEOHPV ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 6DIHW\�&ORWKLQJ�&DUHHU�3HUVRQQHO ������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 5HSODFHPHQW�&ORWKLQJ ���������������������������� ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�5(3/$&(0(17��&/($1,1*��$/7(5$7,216�$1'�5(3$,56�72�6758&785$/�$1'�:,/'/$1'�3527(&7,9(�
&/27+,1*�)25�(03/2<((6�$1'�,17(516���$/62�3529,'(6�5(3/$&(0(17�2)�81,)2506�'$0$*('�:+,/(�

3(56211(/�$5(�3(5)250,1*�7+(,5�'87,(6�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
&ORWKLQJ�	�3HUVRQDO

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� +RXVHKROG�([SHQVH ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 6WDWLRQ�6XSSOLHV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 'HOLYHUHG�%RWWOHG�:DWHU ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 2[\JHQ�6HUYLFH ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� )XUQLVKLQJV�	�6XSSOLHV ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�+286(+2/'�,7(06��'XUDEOH�JRRGV�OLNH�SODWHV��VLOYHUZDUH��SDSHU�WRZHO�KROGHU��KRRNV��VFUHZV��SRVWHU�IUDPH��GRRU�
KDQGOH��GULOO�ELWV��URXQG�VKRYHO��EURRP��SDLQW��JDUDJH�GRRU�RSHQHU��DLU�KRVH��EDWWHU\�FKDUJHU��EHGGLQJ���67$7,21�6833/,(6�
�1RQ�GXUDEOH�JRRGV�OLNH�FOHDQHU��SROLVK��VKRS�WRZHOV��VRDS��RLO��DQWLIUHH]H��ZDVK�DQG�ZD[��GLHVHO�H[KDXVW�IOXLG��URXQGXS���
67$7,21�'(/,9(5('�:$7(5��2;<*(1�7$1.6��)851,6+,1*6��5HIULJHUDWRUV��UHFOLQHUV��GLVKZDVKHUV��JDUEDJH�GLVSRVDOV��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
+RXVHKROG�([SHQVH

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� )LGXFLDU\�/LDELOLW\�,QVXUDQFH ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(6�),'8&,$5<�/,$%,/,7<�,1685$1&(�)25�7+(�',675,&7���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7KLV�
LQFOXGHV�DOO�SURSHUW\��HTXLSPHQW��EXLOGLQJV��YHKLFOHV�DQG�PDQDJHPHQW�OLDELOLW\���

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
,QVXUDQFH

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 9HKLFOH�0DLQWHQDQFH�	�5HSDLUV ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

���� 5DGLR�0DLQWHQDQFH�	�5HSDLUV ���������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 6PDOO�(QJLQH��&KDLQVDZV��SXPSV��IDQV� ���������������������������� ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

���� +DQG�OLJKW�50�	�5 ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 6&%$�(TXLSPHQW�50�	�5 �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 5RSH�5HVFXH�(TXLSPHQW�50�	�5 ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� :DWHU�5HVFXH�(TXLSPHQW�50�	�5 ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� &RQILQHG�6SDFH�(TXLSPHQW�50�	�5 ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������ +RVH�(TXLSPHQW�50�	�5 �������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

������ )LUHILJKWLQJ�(TXLSPHQW� �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ 1RQ�)LUHILJKWLQJ�(TXLSPHQW �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ &ODVV�$�)RDP�5HSODFHPHQW ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�9(+,&/(�0$,17(1$1&(�$1'�5(3$,5���6FKHGXOHG�PDLQWHQDQFH�	�UHSDLU�IRU�DOO�'LVWULFW�YHKLFOHV���5$',2��SXUFKDVH�
UHSDLU�RI�KDQG�KHOG�UDGLRV���60$//�(1*,1(��3XUFKDVH�	�UHSDLU�RI�FKDLQVDZV��SXPSV�DQG�IDQV���+$1'/,*+7��3XUFKDVH�

IODVKOLJKWV�DQG�EDWWHULHV���6&%$��SXUFKDVH�RI�F\OLQGHUV��FRPSUHVVRUV�DQG�IORZ�WHVWV���523(�5(6&8(��3XUFKDVH�URSH�DQG�
FRQQHFWRUV���:$7(5�5(6&8(��3XUFKDVH�	�UHSDLU�/LIH�MDFNHWV��ERDW��(YDF�V\VWHPV���&21),1('�63$&(��3XUFKDVH�UHVFXH�NLW��
SHUVRQDO�SURWHFWLYH�HTXLSPHQW��FRQILQHG�VSDFH�FDPHUD��VHQVRUV�DQG�PRQLWRUV���+26(��3XUFKDVH�ILUH�KRVH�DQG�FRQQHFWRUV���

),5(),*+7,1*�(48,30(17��3XUFKDVH�	�UHSDLU�RI�HTXLSPHQW�XVHG�ZKLOH�ILJKWLQJ�ILUHV��D[HV��ILUH�EODQNHWV��IXHO�ERWWOHV��
EDFNSDFNV��HWF����121�),5(),*+7,1*�(48,30(17��3XUFKDVH�	�UHSDLU�RI�DOO�RWKHU�HTXLSPHQW��ODZQ�PRZHU��EORZHU��KDQG�WRROV��

EXQJHH�FRUG��&/$66�$�)2$0��)LUH�H[WLQJXLVKHU�UHFKDUJH��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
(TXLSPHQW�3XUFKDVH��0DLQWHQDQFH�DQG�5HSDLU

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 0DLQWHQDQFH���%XLOGLQJV�	�,PSURYHPHQWV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������� $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�2IILFHV
������� 6WDWLRQ���
������� 6WDWLRQ���
������� 6WDWLRQ���
������� 6WDWLRQ���
������� 6WDWLRQ���

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�121�&$3,7$/�0$,17(1$1&(�5(3$,5�$1'�,03529(0(176�72�',675,&7�)$&,/,7,(6����KHDWLQJ�	�$�&�PDLQWHQDQFH��
HOHFWULFDO��SOXPELQJ��SDLQW��ZDWHU�ILOWHUV��JDUDJH�GRRU�RSHQHUV��OLJKW�EXOEV��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
0DLQWHQDQFH���%XLOGLQJV�	�,PSURYHPHQWV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 0HGLFDO�6XSSOLHV �������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 3DUDPHGLF�3URJUDP �������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

���� $('�0DLQWHQDQFH�&HUWLILFDWLRQ �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 0DVLPR�&HUWLILFDWLRQ ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� /XFDV�0DLQWHQDQFH ������������������������������ ��������������������������� ������������������������������������

������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�0(',&$/�6833/,(6���*HQHUDO�PHGLFDO�VXSSOLHV�IRU�DOO�VWDWLRQV���3$5$0(',&�352*5$0��0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU��=ROO�506��
QDUFRWLFV���$('��0DLQWHQDQFH�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�IURP�3K\VLR�&RQWURO��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
0HGLFDO�6XSSOLHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 0HPEHUVKLSV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�0$1'$725<�0(0%(56+,36�72�352)(66,21$/�$1'�75$'(�25*$1,=$7,216��$FWLYH�)LUH�$UVRQ�,QYHVWLJDWLRQ��
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�$VVRFLDWLRQ�RI�)LUH�&KLHIV��(PHUJHQF\�0HGLFDO�7HFKQLFLDQ��&DOLIRUQLD�6SHFLDO�'LVWULFWV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
0HPEHUVKLSV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

������ 2WKHU�([SHQVH ���������������������������� ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������

���� )RRG ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� -XU\�	�:LWQHVV�([SHQVH ������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������

���� &HOOXODU�6HUYLFH ������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��������������������������������������

���� 7UDYHO�	�/RGJLQJ� ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� %RDUG�0HPEHU�0HHWLQJ�$OORZDQFH� ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� ([HFXWLYH�'HYHORSPHQW ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�)25�,1)5(48(17�25�0,125�(;3(1',785(6�:+,&+�$5(�127�&/$66,),('�,1�$1<�27+(5�$&&2817��)22'��)RU�
WUDLQLQJ�RU�RQ�GXW\�SHUVRQQHO���%2$5'�0((7,1*�$//2:$1&(��(;(&87,9(�'(9(/230(17��%\�%DWWDOLRQ�FKLHI�	�'HSXW\�&KLHI�

FRQWUDFW��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
7UDYHO��DQG�2WKHU�6HUYLFHV�DQG�6XSSOLHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 6WDWLRQDU\�	�%XVLQHVV�&DUGV ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 3RVWDJH ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 2IILFH�6XSSOLHV ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 3ULQWHU�6XSSOLHV ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� &RPSXWHU�5HSODFHPHQW ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�2)),&(�7<3(�6833/,(6��67$7,21$5<��%XVLQHVV�FDUGV��6KLIW�&DOHQGDUV���3267$*(��0HWHUHG�SRVWDJH�PDFKLQH��
RWKHU�PDLOLQJV���2)),&(�6833/,(6��3DSHU��ILOH�IROGHUV��SHQV��VWDPSV��SRVWHUV��VWRUDJH���35,17(5�6833/,(6��7RQHU��LQN�MHW�

FDUWULGJH���&20387(5��3XUFKDVLQJ�	�UHSDLU�RI�FRPSXWHUV��FRPSXWHU�SDUWV��SULQWHUV��DQG�DQ\�UHODWHG�VHWXS��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
2IILFH�([SHQVH

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� $FFRXQWLQJ���$XGLWLQJ�6HUYLFHV�6XSSOHPHQWDO ������������������������� ����������������������� �����������������������������������

���� 5HFRUGV�'HVWUXFWLRQ�6HUYLFH ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� /HJDO ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

���� %LR�.H\��6XQSUR�)LUH506� ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� ,7�6HUYLFHV�&RQWUDFW �������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������������

���� 3UH�(PSOR\PHQW�6FUHHQLQJ �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� /DGGHU�7HVWLQJ ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 0HGLFDO�([DPV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ 3HUVRQQHO�5HFUXLWPHQW ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������ 7HOH6WDII�9R[HR��$QQXDO�&RQWUDFW� ���������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ 3D\FKH[��$QQXDO�&RQWUDFW� �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ &RQVXOWLQJ�6HUYLFHV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

������ 65�����'LVSDWFK�6HUYLFHV ������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

������ 6WUHDPOLQH�$XWRPDWLRQ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

�;;; 0RGHVWR�6HUYLFHV�&RQWUDFW ������������������������������ ����������������������� ����������������������������������

������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�352)(66,21$/�6(59,&(6�72�7+(�',675,&7��$8',7,1*��$QQXDO�DXGLW�VHUYLFHV���5(&25'�'(6758&7,21��0RQWKO\�
VKUHGGLQJ�IRU�RIILFH�UHFRUGV���/(*$/��$WWRUQH\�IRU�WKH�GLVWULFW���),5(506��6RIWZDUH�DQQXDO�XVDJH���,7��&RPSXWHU�QHWZRUN�
VXSSRUW���35(�(03/2<0(17�6&5((1,1*��1HZ�HPSOR\HHV�EDFNJURXQG�LQYHVWLJDWRU���/$''(5�7(67,1*��$QQXDO�WHVWLQJ�	�

UHSDLU���0(',&$/�(;$06��$QQXDO�SK\VLFDO���3(56211(/�5(&58,70(17��KRWHO��WUDYHO��RWKHU�FRVWV�IRU�UHFUXLWPHQW���7HOH�6WDII�
�$QQXDO�VRIWZDUH�XVDJH���3$<&+(;��$QQXDO�VRIWZDUH�XVDJH���65�����'LVSDWFK�VHUYLFHV���675($0/,1(��$QQXDO�VRIWZDUH�

XVDJH��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
3URIHVVLRQDO�	�6SHFLDOL]HG�6HUYLFHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 3UHYHQWLRQ�3XEOLFDWLRQV ������������������������������ ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

���� 3XEOLFDWLRQV�	�/HJDO�1RWLFHV ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�352)(66,21$/�38%/,&$7,216��$1'�/(*$//<�5(48,5('�127,&(6�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
3XEOLFDWLRQV�	�/HJDO�1RWLFHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� $ODUP�6\VWHP�6WDWLRQ�+4 ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� &RSLHU�+4 ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 3RVWDJH�0HWHU ����������������������������� ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

���� &RPSXWHU�6RIWZDUH�/LFHQVLQJ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 6WDWLRQ����/HDVH��)RUPHUO\������ ���������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������� 5HQWV�	�/HDVHV���%XLOGLQJV���6PDOO�7RROV ���������������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�)25�)$&,/,7,(6�	�(48,30(17�6(59,&(6��$/$50��$QQXDO�DODUP�DW�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RIILFHV���&23,(5��TXDUWHUO\�
XVDJH��62)7:$5(��0RQWKO\�OLFHQVLQJ���67$7,21�����4XDUWHUO\�OHDVH��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
(TXLSPHQW�	�)DFLOLWLHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 7UDLQLQJ�3URJUDP �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� :RUNVKRSV�	�6HPLQDUV ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� ,QWHUQ�3URJUDP ������������������������������ ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

������ ([SORUHU�SURJUDP ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� (GXFDWLRQ�5HLPEXUVHPHQW�,QFHQWLYH �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� 3UHYHQWLRQ�(GXFDWLRQ�3URJUDP ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������ 3UHYHQWLRQ�([SHQVHV �������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

���� /LIH�-DFNHW�3URJUDP ������������������������������ ��������������������������� �������������������������������������

���� &35�3URJUDP ������������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������

������ )LWQHVV�(TXLSPHQW�0DLQWHQDQFH ����������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������

�������������������������� ������������������������ �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�75$,1,1*��(GXFDWLRQ��PDWHULDOV��HTXLSPHQW��VXSSOLHV���6(0,1$56��)LUHKRXVH�ZRUOG��)UHG�3U\RU�VHPLQDUV���,17(51�
�3D\�IRU�WUDLQLQJ�RU�VSHFLDO�HYHQWV���(;3/25(5��35(9(17,21��3RVWDJH�WR�PDLO�SODQV���/,)(�-$&.(76��),71(66�(48,30(17�

0$,17(1$1&(��

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
7UDLQLQJ�3XEOLF�(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� )XHO�	�2LO �������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

�������������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�)25�7+(�&267�2)�)8(/�$1'�2,/�)25�$//�',675,&7�9(+,&/(6�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
)XHO�DQG�2LO

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�2IILFHV �������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������
���� 6WDWLRQ���
���� 6WDWLRQ���
���� 6WDWLRQ���
���� 6WDWLRQ���
���� 6WDWLRQ���

������ &DEOH�6HUYLFHV ��������������������������� ��������������������������� �����������������������������������

������ 0'&��7����&HOO�3KRQHV �������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

������ 92,3�3KRQHV �������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

������ :LUHOHVV��LQWHUQHW� ��������������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������������

������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�(/(&75,&,7<��1$785$/�*$6��:$7(5��6(:(5��*$5%$*(��3(67�&21752/�6(59,&(6��67$7,21�
&20081,&$7,216�)25�$//�',675,&7�)$&,/,7,(6�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
8WLOLWLHV

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

������ 6SHFLDO�$VVHVVPHQW�5HLPEXUVHPHQW ������������������������������ �������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 3URSHUW\�7D[�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&KDUJH� ������������������������������ ������������������������� �����������������������������������

���� 6&)3'�6SHFLDO�%HQHILW�$VVHVVPHQW� ���������������������������� �������������������������� ������������������������������������

���� 'LVWULFW�$VVHVVPHQW���:LOGDQ�)LQDQFLDO� ��������������������������� ������������������������� �����������������������������������

���� *,6�6RIWZDUH�:HE�VLWH��&DO�&$'� ���������������������������� ������������������������� �����������������������������������

���; )LQDQFLDO�6HUYLFH�&KDUJHV���,QWHUHVW�3DLG�RQ�/2& ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ��������������������������������������

��������������������������� ������������������������� �����������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�5(,0%856(0(17�72�3523(57<�2:1(56��7+$7�+$9(�%((1�29(5&+$5*('�7+(�63(&,$/�$66(660(17�5$7(��72�
3529,'(�)25�7$;(6�$1'�$66(660(176�/(9,('�$*$,167�7+(�',675,&7��,1&/8',1*�285�2:1�63(&,$/�%(1(),7�

$66(660(17�

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����6HUYLFHV�	�6XSSOLHV
6SHFLDO�$VVHVVPHQW�	�3URSHUW\�7D[�

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� 6WDWLRQ����5HSODFHPHQW��%RQG�SD\PHQWV� ������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

���� &DSLWDO�)DFLOLWLHV�3URMHFWV�
 �������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

�
�1RWH���WR�WKH�H[WHQW�QRW�XVHG��ZLOO�EH�
�������������IXQGHG�LQWR�UHVHUYH�IRU�IXWXUH�XVH�

������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

727$/

���������
�������
&DSLWDO�,PSURYHPHQW�3URMHFWV

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�)25�',675,&7�&$3,7$/�(;3(1',785(6�

���RI���



$&&7�������������
)81'�������������
)81&7,21����

6XE�$FFW 6XPPDU\ )<�������� )<�������� )<��������
3UH�$XGLW�(VWLPDWHV 0LG�<HDU�%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

���� $SSDUDWXV���9HKLFOH�5HSODFHPHQW���'HEW�6YF ������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

���� (TXLSPHQW�3XUFKDVHV
 �������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

�
�1RWH���WR�WKH�H[WHQW�QRW�XVHG��ZLOO�EH�
�������������IXQGHG�LQWR�UHVHUYH�IRU�IXWXUH�XVH�

������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������������������

$&&2817�'(6&5,37,21

3529,'(�)25�7+(�(;3(1',785(6�)25�7+(�$&48,6,7,21�2)�3+<6,&$/�3523(57<�2)�$�3(50$1(17�1$785(�27+(5�
7+$1�/$1'�25�%8,/',1*6��9$/8(�2)�(48,30(17�,6�*5($7(5�7+$1�����������

727$/

67$1,6/$86�&2162/,'$7('�),5(�3527(&7,21�',675,&7
)LQDO�%XGJHW

352326('�%8'*(7���),6&$/�<($5����������

����
�����&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV
(TXLSPHQW

���RI���



 

 

 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 
  Clinton Bray, Battalion Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2022-23 Final Budget 
 
DATE:            September 8, 2022 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive a presentation on and approve the Final Proposed Budget for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 (FY 2022-23). 

DISCUSSION: 

The Final Proposed Budget for FY 2022-23 is presented herein.  This budget encompasses anticipated revenues and 
expenditures for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.  The final budget takes into account an array of 
expenditure recommendations posed by staff based on one-time and ongoing District needs; program enhancements; and 
capital and deferred maintenance. 

Anticipated revenues of $13.99 million are offset by anticipated expenditures of $13.51 million, leading to a slight 
expected surplus (addition to fund balances) of approximately $487,391.00.  High level noted changes to revenues and 
expenditures are noted below (these recommended changes will be discussed in detail at the Finance Committee meeting.  

Revenues: 

Account 
Budget 
Amount Description 

Prevention Revenue $ 140,000 
- Represents an increase to the base amount due to sustained high 

levels of development occurring the District 

Secured Property Taxes $ 3,048,560 - Represents anticipated 3% growth in secured valuation 

Special Assessment $ 7,936,860 
- Represents anticipated 3% increase in district-wide special 

assessment 

Proposition 172 Funding $ 752,524 
- Represents anticipated ongoing receipt of Proposition 172 Funding 

from Stanislaus County (assumed ongoing in all years of forecast) 

 
 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 
  



 

 

 
President and Members of the Board of Directors 
FY 2022-23 Final Budget 
September 8, 2022 
Page 2 
 

Revenues, cont. 

Account 
Budget 
Amount Description 

SAFER Grant - FEMA $ 534,822 
- Represents second full year of reimbursement anticipated from 

FEMA for 6.0 FTE SAFER Grant Firefighters (3 Year Grant) 

 

Expenditures: 

Account 
Budget 
Amount Description 

50XX – Personnel Costs  $ 73,816 
- Addition of 1.0 FTE Administrative Assistant related to Prevention 

Program 

50XX – Personnel Costs $ 101,400 - Addition of 1.0 FTE Fire Inspector due related to District-wide need 

5017 – Leave Time 
Buyback $ 271,920 

- Base amount decreased to account for full staffing and addition of 
relief personnel (ability to take more time off) 

XXXX – Retroactive Pay $ 82,494 
- Anticipated one-time amount related to potential approval of labor 

MOU effective to January 1, 2022 

5041 – Health Insurance $ 988,693 
- Assumes all positions are filled throughout entirety of fiscal year 

(note: savings likely to result in this expenditure) 

5038 – CalPERS UAAL $ 332,309 
- Amount of CalPERS Unfunded Liability that will be due July 1, 

2022 – will decrease in future years due to issuance of bond  

6022 – Safety Clothing $ 70,000 - Increased by $14,000  

6081 – Vehicle 
Maintenance / Repair $ 220,000 

- Vehicle maintenance increased for three-year period due to age of 
fleet – will decrease as new vehicles are purchased 

6086 – SCBA Equipment $ 17,150 - Increased to reflect true cost of SCBA maintenance program 

6089-1 – Hose Equipment $ 103,000 
- Purchase of additional hose aligns District compliment with all 

surrounding partners and replaces hose that fail due to testing 



 

 

6091 – Maintenance – 
Building & Equipment $ 35,000 

- Increase due to backlog of deferred maintenance in District-wide 
buildings and facilities 

 
President and Members of the Board of Directors 
FY 2022-23 Final Budget 
September 8, 2022 
Page 3 
 

Expenditures, cont. 

Account 
Budget 
Amount Description 

6102 – Paramedic 
Program  $ 171,000 

- Addition of one-time funding to advance Basic Life Support (BLS) 
Program to Advanced Life Support (ALS) Program 

6145 – IT Services $ 100,000 
- Increase in ongoing costs to integrate “cloud-based” IT services into 

District 

6149-4 - TeleStaff $ 19,080 
- One-time increase related to Telestaff schedules and time tracking 

software udgrades 

6180 – Small Tools $ 5,000 - Addition of small tools base budget (ongoing) 

6201 - Fuel $ 125,000 - Increase in fuel budget based on sustained increase in fuel prices 

6219-3 – Cell Phones $ 45,000 - Increase in cell phone costs due to use for MDC’s  

7803 – Apparatus 
Replacement $106,250 

- Assumption of new 7-year lease for 3 Type I apparatus - $850,000 
each / 7-year lease / 5% lease cost (three months in FY 2022-23) 

 

It should be mentioned that in addition to the added appropriation for a new apparatus lease payment, $315,000 remains 
appropriated for other capital outlay and deferred maintenance.  To the extent this amount is not expended during FY 
2022-23, it will be recommended that these funds be added to the Capital Reserve, which is expected to have $192,844 
available from FY 2020-21 in addition to the unspent funds from FY 2021-22 (will be added post-audit).  

Given the recommended changes noted above, the FY 2022-23 Final Budget Overview is shown on the following page.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

President and Members of the Board of Directors 
FY 2022-23 Final Budget 
September 8, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Final Budget 

PROPOSED BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
        
  
FUND:             
FUNCTION:   Budget Overview  

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Budget Overview 
Sub-Acct Summary FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 

    Pre-Audit Estimates Mid-Year Budget Proposed Budget 
          

  Projected Recurring Revenues  $            12,191,566.00   $           13,893,890.00   $                 13,997,232.00  
          

  Operational Expenditures       

5000 Salaries and Benefits  $              9,871,760.00   $           10,752,471.00   $                 10,443,673.00  

6000 Services & Supplies  $              1,988,509.00   $             2,029,222.00   $                   2,473,616.00  

  Total Operational Expenditures  $            11,860,269.00   $           12,781,693.00   $                 12,917,289.00  
          

  Subtotal   $                 331,297.00   $             1,112,197.00   $                   1,079,943.00  

          

          

          

  Capital Budget (Restricted/Reserve funded)       

7040 Capital/Facility Improvement Projects  $                 180,860.00   $                335,061.00   $                      336,060.00  

7800 Capital Equipment   $                 136,355.00   $                275,000.00   $                      256,492.00  

  Total Capital  $                 317,215.00   $                610,061.00   $                      592,552.00  
          
          
8100 To or (From) Unallocated Reserve Funds  $                   14,082.00   $                502,136.00   $                      487,391.00  

          

          

          

  Total Expenditures  $            12,177,484.00   $           13,391,754.00   $                 13,509,841.00  

 
 
CONSIDERATIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS: 
  
Staff recommends the Board of Directors review, discuss, make any required adjustments, and approve the Final Budget 
for FY 2022-23. 
 



 

 

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-006 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STANISLAUS 
CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF STANISLAUS COUNTY, 

ADOPTING FICAL YEAR 2022/2023 FINAL BUDGET  
 

WHEREAS, THE Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District (“District”) is governed 

by the provisions of the Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health & Safety Code 

Section 13800 et seq., the “Act”); and,  

 

WHEREAS, section 13895 of the Act provides that the District Board shall adopt a final 

budget on or before October 1 of each year; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a final budget has been prepared for the 2022/2023 fiscal year; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Board, consistent with section 

13895 of the Act adopts the final operating budget in the amount of $12,917,289.00 and 

final capital budget in the amount of $592,552.00, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment “A.” 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the District 

Board by the following vote: 

 

 

AYES:   Directors:  

NOES:   Directors: 

ABSENT:   Directors:  

ABSTAIN:  Directors: 

 

 

Dated: September 8, 2022 

 

________________________________  

      Jonathan Goulding, Board President 

 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

                                                                                                                ______                                                 

Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board    Christopher J. Diaz, District Counsel 

   

 

 


